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MEMORANDUM

TO

FROM

SUBJECT

2 8 OCT 2024DATE

MEMO KO. 2024 - 934
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The Regional Director
Environmental Management Bureau • XI

The Director
Environmental Management Bureau
Foreign Assisted and Special Projects Service

The Regional Executive Director 
DENR Regional Office - XI

INTER-AGENCY MEETING FOR THE PROJECT FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF WASTE-TO-ENERGY (WTE) FACILITY IN 
DAVAO CITY

Visayas Avenue. Diliman, Quezon City 1100, Philippines 
www.dcnr.gov.ph

The Undersecretary
Field Operations, MOB & EMB - Mindanao

Department of environment and natural resources
KAGAWARAN NG KAPALIGIRAN AT LIKAS YAMAN

This refers to an electronic mail dated 22 October 2024 relative to an invitation 
from the Department of Finance - International Finance Group to a meeting on 04 
November 2024, 2:00PM at the IFG Conference Room, 4/F of the DOF Building, BSP 
Complex, Roxas.Boulevard, Malate, Manila to discuss the current status and updates 
on the impmentation of the Project for the Construction of Waste-To-Energy (WTE) 
Facility in Davao City. The DOF-IFG may also arrange a hybrid set-up (online + in- 
person) for this meeting, if necessary.

Relative the above, you are hereby advised to attend this meeting and to kindly 
submit your list of confirmed attendees and their vehicle details, if applicable, on or 
before 29 October 2024 through their email address (ifa bilateral@dof.qov.Dh). copy 
fumish.the undersigned’s official email address usec.fom@denr.aov.Dh. You are also 
requested to provide the undersigned of reports relative to the discussions, 
agreements and ways forward made during the aforementioned meeting.

http://www.dcnr.gov.ph
mailto:bilateral@dof.qov.Dh
mailto:usec.fom@denr.aov.Dh
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Forinformationand consideration; please.

JOSELIN MARCUS E. FRAGADA, CESO HI
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Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City HOD, Philippines 
.www.denngov.ph

i

CopyFumishMl:
Office of the Secretary
The Undersecretary for Policy, Planning and International Affairs

- The Undereecretary for Finance, information Systems and Climate Change.
OOP International Finance Group
ifa bilateralfl>ddf.ctov.'Dh

Should there 'be further concems/inquiries, you may also contact Ms. Theresa , 
& Banaag, Mr. Jose Jeremiah Pasay; or Mr. Kent Michael Cadungog of their office 
through telephone no. 8525-4194.

http://www.denngov.ph
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Undersecretary for Field Operations - Mindanao <usec.fom@denr.gov.ph>

Dear Colleagues,

Thank you.

I
I

Email: ifg_bilaterBl@dof.gov.ph 
Telephone: 85264194 or 8523*9911

Sincerely. 
DOF-IF&BAD

We'd love to hear from you, kindly Glick here for your feedback. Thank you very much! 
/kagaga/afc po naming matanggap ang Inyong mungkahl sa link na /to. Maramlng salamat!

Bilateral Assistance Division
DOF International Finance Group

ffi^DENR

Good dayl
We would like jo Invite you or your representative/s’loa MeeHngonNovember 4,2024 (Mdntfay)r2:00PM at the IFG CohferenceRodm. 4/F 
of theDOF Building, BSP Complex, Roxas Boulevard, Malate. Manila to discuss the current status and updates on die implementation of 
the Project for the Construction of Waste-To-Energy (WTE) Facility in Davao City. We can also arrange a hybrid set up (online + In-person) for 
titis meeting, if necessary.

Inter-Agency Meeting for Davao Waste-to-Energy Project
Monday, November 4 • 2:00 - 3:30pm
Time zone: Asia/Manila
Google Meet joining Info
Video call link: https://meetgoogle.com/oay-cszc-hak

We would highly appreciate receiving your Office's list of confirmed attendees and their vehicle details (for non-DOF) on or before October 
29,2024, Tuesday, through this email.

Should you have any queries, you may also contact Ms. Theresa B. Banaag. Mr. Jose Jeremiah Pasay, or Mr. Kent Michael Cadungog at 
telephone number 85254194.

Disclaimer: 

"The infomation contained in this coammication is intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to ehoa it is addressed and other parties authorised to receive it. It may contain confidential 
or legally privileged coraunication. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this coomunication in 

please notify us immediately by responding to this B-mail and then immediately delete it frm 
your system. Opinions contained in this B-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions of the Department of Finance"

[Notice of Meeting] Inter-Agency Meeting for the Project for the Construction otWaste-To-Energy 
(WTE) Facility in Davao City Rtuti/UM t- r
1 massage 2^  

IFG Bilateral <ifg_bilateral@dof.gov.ph> Tu0,1?c!.22,2024 at 1:56 PM
To: marghleth garda <marghieth@gmail.com», Ritsuko Yonemichi <ritsuki>.yonemichi@crownagents.co.jp>, Togasawa, Umi 
<umi.tcgasawa@crawnagents.co.jp>. Makoto Makanae <makoto.makanae@jp.crownagents.oom>. Hitoshi Tamiya 
<hitoshl.tamlya@crawnagents.co.jp>. Yuta Klnoshita <yuta.kinoshita@crownagents.co.jp>. SUGIMOTO KENSUKE 
<kensuke.sugimoto@mofa.go.jp>. NIHEIDAISUKE <dalsuke.nihei@mofa.go.jp>, Ruby de Guzman <rubydguzman@yahoo.com>, 
ruby.deguzman@doe.gav.ph, doe.biomassdlvlsion@gmail.com, Iakandiw8orcu1lo@gmail.com, ggalang@doe.gov.ph. DOE Secretary Raphael 
Perpetuo Lotilla <rlotilla@doe.gov.ph>. embdavao@emb.gov.ph. •JDENR_R11_?s S?UTF-8?Q? <r11@denr.gov.ph>, _emb.co.od@emb.gov.ph, 
Luningning Dalayon <lunlngnlngdalayon1973@gmail.com>. conso!acion.crisostomo@emb.gov.ph. meyeth_ofiaza@emb.gov.ph. 
juvinla seraftn@emb.gov.ph. elvlra salvani@emb.gov.ph. embxieswm <embxieswm@emb.gov.ph>. jay_bawiin@emb.gov.ph.

imeerdelacruz@yahoo.com. IMELDA DELA CRU?= s?UTF-8?Q?2 ' <irdelacruz@denr.gov.ph>. Marilou Calado <mtcalado@denr.gov.ph>. 
John Darren Chua «jdmchua@denr.govph>, mbborja@emb.gov. &PIS-Program Financing III Division <APIS-pfd3@neda.gov.ph>. "Joseph 
Norfey Y. Capistrano’ <jycaplstrano@neda.gov.ph>, PIS Asia Pacific Division <pls-aspac@neda.gov.ph>. &PIS-od <&PIS-od@neda.gov.ph>, 
Isabel Salas <ldsalas@denr.gov.ph>. "Conrado Bravante. Jr." <cabravantiyr@denr.gov,ph>, "isasalas_08@yahoo.com" 
<isasalas 08@yahoo.com>, "ma1oucalacfo@yahoo.com" <maloucaladotgyahoo.com>, fasps.pmd@gmail.com’ <fasps.pmd@gmail.com>, 
"usec.fom@denr.gov.ph" <usec.fom@denr.gov.ph>, Trfetan Domingo <attjfliwlght@gmail.com>. Tristan Dwight Domingo 
<dwlght.domingo@davaocity.gov.ph>. "Engr. Lisa Madrazo" <elisa.madra;ra57@gmail.com>, Marilsa Gallo <marlisagallo@yahoo.com.ph>, 
osmond villanueva <attyopv@yahoo.com>
Cc: John Adrian Narag <jnarag@dof.gov.ph>. Franz Raphael Rafia <ffana@dof.gov.ph>. Theresa Banaag <tbanaag@dof.gov.ph>, Jose 
Jeremiah Pasay <jpasay@dof.gov.ph>. Kent Michael Cadungog <kcadungog@finance.gov.ph>
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